
From: Jody Fessler
To: Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com; Donovan, Robert (RJDt@pge.com)
Cc: David.Rasmussen@ch2m.com; JxWf@pge.com; MIMR@pge.com; Holly.Barbare@ch2m.com; Vida Strong; Fritts

 Golden; "billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov"; "billieblanchard@att.net"
Subject: RE: APM AQ-3 NTP2 HDD: Naturally Occurring Asbestos (Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan)
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:32:00 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Lynne and Bob,
We have reviewed the information submitted for the PG&E Embarcadero-Potrero 230 kV
 Transmission Project, APM AQ-3 for NTP 2 HDD work, and agree that it satisfies the APM.
Thanks,
Jody

Jody Fessler
Environmental Scientist
www.aspeneg.com

235 Montgomery Street, Suite 935
San Francisco, CA 94104

Cell: 818-292-2326

From: Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com [mailto:Lynne.Hosley@ch2m.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:47 AM
To: Jody Fessler; Vida Strong; Fritts Golden; billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov; billieblanchard@att.net
Cc: RJDt@pge.com; David.Rasmussen@ch2m.com; JxWf@pge.com; MIMR@pge.com;
 Holly.Barbare@ch2m.com
Subject: APM AQ-3 NTP2 HDD: Naturally Occurring Asbestos (Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan)
Hello, Jody:
On behalf of PG&E, please find attached materials fulfilling the requirements of APM AQ-3 for the
 HDD work, NTP 2. The attached pdf includes the approved Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan, as well as
 a copy of the BAAQMD approval of that plan.
APM AQ-3: Minimize Potential Naturally Occurring Asbestos (NOA) Emissions. The following
 measures will be implemented prior to construction:
§ Prior to commencement of construction, samples of the Potrero Switchyard construction area will

 be analyzed for presence of asbestos, serpentinite or ultramafic rock
§ For disturbed areas of greater than 1.0 acre, submit an Asbestos Dust Mitigation Plan to the

 BAAQMD and obtain approval prior to commencement of construction
Thank you
Lynne
Lynne Hosley
Principal Project Manager
CH2M HILL
155 Grand Ave, Suite 800
Oakland, CA 94612

Mobile - 510.409.4065
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